Flippin School Board Minutes

REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, August 26, 2024

Time: 6:00 p.m.	Place: Admin. Bldg.	
Board Members Pres	Curt Bryant, President; Roger Leonard, Vice-President; Bryan Benedict, Secretary; Stacie Goldsmith, Member;	
Others Present:	Kelvin Hudson, Superintendent; Gregg Yarbrough, Middle School Principal; Tracie Luttrell, Elementary Principal; Vanessa Jones, Curriculum Director; Amy Robson, Federal Coordinator	
Media:		
Others:	Phoenix Construction Representative	
	MINUTES	
 Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to approve the consent agenda. 		
Motion carrie	Motion carried: 4 – 0	
,	acie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to accept the bid for project from Phoenix Construction as presented. GMP	

Motion carried: 4—0

 Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to accept the resignation of Lisa Apodaca, Cook as of August 23, 2024, and Tammy Fisk, Cook as of August 28, 2024.

Motion carried: 4—0

 Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to hire Chelsea Corwin as Preschool Paraprofessional, retro to August 5, 2024.

Motion carried: 4—0

Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to hire **Debbie Depriest** as **Elementary Special Ed Paraprofessional**, retro to August 5, 2024.

Motion carried: 4—0

 Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to approve the 2024-2025 Budget as presented.

Motion carried: 4—0

• Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to accept the transfers of **2 Students** from **Flippin** to **Mountain Home**.

Motion carried: 4-0

• Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to accept the transfers of **2 Students** from **Flippin** to **Mountain Home**.

Motion carried: 4—0

• Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to accept the transfers of **1 Student** from **Flippin** to **Mountain Home**.

Motion carried: 4—0

• Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to accept the transfers of **1 Student** from **Flippin** to **Mountain Home**.

Motion carried: 4-0

 Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to accept the transfers of 3 Students from Flippin to Yellville-Summit.

Motion carried: 4—0

• Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to accept the transfers of **1 Student** from **Flippin** to **Yellville-Summit.**

Motion carried: 4-0

• Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to accept the transfers of **1 Student** from **Flippin** to **Yellville-Summit.**

Motion carried: 4—0

• Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to accept the transfers of **2 Students** from **Flippin** to **Cotter**.

Motion carried: 4-0

•	Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to accept the transfers of 1 Student from Flippin to Cotter .
	Motion carried: 4—0
•	Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to accept the transfers of 2 Students from Cotter to Flippin .
	Motion carried: 4—0
•	Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to accept the transfers of 1 Student from Cotter to Flippin .
	Motion carried: 4—0
•	Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 p.m.
	Motion carried: 4 – 0
	Curt Bryant, President

Bryan Benedict, Secretary